Februaxry 13, 1978

Mre Jo U, Crowvder

Worthipgton Corporation

14 4th Avenue

East Orvange, New Jersazy 07017

Deay Hr, Crowder:

Since 1957 the ity of Roanoke has opersted the Chapel Forest Pump Station.
He installed two Worthington puwmps, Serial Hos, 1541670 end 1342617, that
are type 13 U.l, two stoage volute centrifugal pumps. Thesc pumps are powered
by 5 ii?, 3300 rpm Vagner Electric Company motors,

The two pumps were designed to deliver 40 gpm at 143 TDH, Originslly, these
pumps operated from the FPeckwood Fump Station with a suction head of 30 P51,
Last year the City built and put on line a new reservoir bebtween Peakwood

and Chapel Forest., This dropped cur suctlion pressure fo 20 psi. Heedless to
say, the pumps do not deliver 40 gpm, .

le have tried to determine the impeller size but seo far have been unsuccessful,

Ye £2el that it may be possible to increase the iopellor size and got our de-
livery back to design capacity. OCur pump curve, copy snclosed, just doesnft
give us the required information to determine either what we have now or what
we would be required to do to inerease our capacity. From the enclosed pump
cutve it appears we could increase impeller size with the existing motor and
inerease ouy delivery. -

Tate Zngineering tried to get us someinformation but could do no bestter than
the enclosed curve which was submittasd with the sump, They thought that you
might De able to supply additional information, We would appreciate any addi-
tional information you could supply.

Thenking you, we are

Very truly yours,

L. Bane CToburn
Inginaer
L3G/3
Enclosure
cect Kr, Lewis &, Grant



